
March 15, 2024 
 
 

POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF  
THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

BID# 24-231 
 

LAKE VICTORIA OUTFALLS PROJECT-ARP 
 

 
This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Contract Documents 
for this work.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and acknowledgment of its 
receipt shall be noted below and on the Bid Submittal Form.  
 
 
Contained within this addendum:  

1. Questions and answers received. 
2. Corrected FTP File name (Bid 24-231, Lake Victoria Outfalls Project - ARP.zip) and 

Revised Bid Sheet (Addendum 2 Bid Sheet). 
3. General Information:  Bidders who wish to enter the Lake Victoria Subdivision will need to 

contact Alice Overstreet with the Lake Victoria HOA at 863-660-9864.  Alice will provide 
you with an access code. 

4. Bid due date extension. 
 
The Bid Receiving Date has been extended one (1) week.  The revised Bid Receiving Date is 
Wednesday, April 3, 2024. 
 
To obtain a copy of the Bid Package, Addendum 2 Bid Sheet, and Specifications please go 
the following FTP site: https://ftp3.polk-county.net, you will be prompted for a User ID and 
Password. The User ID is procurevendor and the password is solicitation. After you have logged 
in to the FTP site, double click on the file folder “Bid 24-231, Lake Victoria Outfalls Project - 
ARP.zip”, select “Open” or “Save As” to download the Bid Package, Addendum 2 Bid Sheet, 
and Specifications. If you need assistance accessing this website due to ADA or any other 
reason, please email Michael Guerrero at michaelguerrero@polk-county.net. 
 
 

Michael Guerrero 
Michael Guerrero 
Sr. Procurement Analyst 
Procurement Division 
  



 
This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your 
bid submittal. 
 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________ 
 
Printed Name: ______________________ 
 
Title:   ______________________ 
 
Company:  ______________________ 



BID 24-231 
LAKE VICTORIA OUTFALLS PROJECT-ARP 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question 1: On the plans (sheet 4), is manhole #2 located behind a wall? 
 
Answer: Yes, down in the corner of the AVP property (inside the wall of the development). 
 
Question 2:  From grate #1, are you including that in the outfall? From the structure into the 
body of water. 
 
Answer:  Yes, that piece is included for lining.  
 
Question 3:  Is the County going to contact the homeowner near Scott Lake Baptist Church 
about access to the property?  
 
Answer: Yes. There is a drainage easement, but the County will contact the homeowner.  
 
Question 4: How will we get access for our boilers and other equipment as it relates to the 

church? 
 
Answer: The County has a 15’ Drainage Easement that covers a portion of Lake Cove Trail 
and reserves the right to utilize the entire easement to make the necessary repairs to the 
County’s Drainage assets.  The Contractor will be responsible for MOT for Lake Cove Trail 
which is a private road.  The road must remain open for the duration of the Project.   
 
Question 5:  Are you going to want samples for this project? If so, what kind of samples? 
 
Answer: Samples will not be required.  The County only requests that the Contractor submit 
the engineering report for the lining material.   
 
Question 6: Is it all 30” getting lined? 
 
Answer: The pipe lining is a combination of 30” and 18” CMP.  New construction is of only 
30” diameter pipe.   
 
 
Question 7: If the measurement of the thickness of the liners is different from what is on the bid 

sheet, how do we get paid?  
 
Answer: The bid sheet has been revised to remove the thickness from the pay item 
description.  See first page for instructions on accessing the revised bid sheet from the County’s 
FTP Site.   
 
Question 7: For the 18”---250ft line segment heading towards Highland lake; are you requiring 

lining to the catch basin or all the way to the outfall? 



 
Answer: The lining will only go to the existing catch basin.  A new pipe was installed a few 
years back between the existing catch basin and Highland Lake.  
 
Question 8: Bid sheet in excel version has the 30” CIPP in SY unit of measure.  Please revise 
to LF. 
 
Answer:  See first page for instructions on accessing the revised bid sheet from the 
County’s FTP Site.    
 


	Michael Guerrero

